




From: Larson.MLA, Linda [Linda.Larson.MLA@leg.bc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:15 AM 
To: Robson, William AVED:EX; Dhanowa, Damon JTST:EX 
Subject: FW: Trades at Penticton College  
 
Good morning gentlemen, 
I just received this email from Obviously has thought about the situation and is 
asking more questions.  I understood that spoke with Dean Nutter at Okanagan College 
(Kelowna) and that seemed okay with what was explained to but is still clearly 
upset by this and I am not quite sure how to answer questions. 
Damon, you mentioned some briefing notes- perhaps that will help. What do you suggest I do- 
should I be suggesting call Mr. Nutter back for more clarification?   
 
Colleen Misner 
Constituency Assistant 
on behalf of Linda Larson, MLA 
Boundary-Similkameen 
 
telephones: main 250.498.5122 / toll-free 1.855.498.5122 / direct 250.498.5186 
e-mail: colleen.misner@leg.bc.ca / web site: www.LindaLarsonMLA.ca 
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From:
Sent: January 17, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Larson.MLA, Linda 
Subject: Trades at Penticton College  
 
Attn Linda Larson, 
  
I am completing my level C apprenticeship welding thru the Penticton Campus @ Okanagan College on 
January 31, 2014. 
  
When I enrolled we were informed that we would be the last class to complete this course before the 
whole course is changed over to another system. 
  
We were informed yesterday, January 16 that we will not be getting our level C ticket, as promised.   
  
The course was shortened down to 5 months down from 6 months to ensure we would get our C ticket.  
We have worked hard to complete this shortened course. 
  
No one seems to be able to answer the question as to why were we told we would have our C ticket on 
completion of this program.  And what is next?   
  
The staff is focussed on the new program and has no answers as to what the next step for this "last class 
of the old system" is to do January 31, 2014 when the course is completed. 
  
I am writing to you in frustration hoping that you can either find some answers or direct me to who will 
have the answer.   
  
Sincerely,
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The dean of the college spoke with our class yesterday and had no answers as to the next step.  My 
instructor has no answers either.  We seem to be in limbo. 
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